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SOLICITATION NUMBER: BHS14022
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as BHS14022 (“Solicitation”) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ 1 Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation: See attached

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.
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1. Question:

2. Question:

ANSWE

3. Question:

FARSWETD,

ADDENDUM #1
BHS14022

Once this bid is awarded, will this superseded the bid that Mildred
Mitchell already has in place that was just awarded (MMB13100F)?
How will this work if here are two vendor lists (MMB13100F and
BHS14022) for them specifically and also for Hopemont's CNA bid
that we were just awarded as a part of?

Once the existing contracts run their one year term and expire, they

The renewed and BHS14022 will pick up at that point,

A o | by pidtbom rim g yoy onfgm r e A e ¢
Liocausea aach of the different sontracts yovide differen:
t

f ey Fraviges ol ™~ & TP L o P pieaeses AF DG a Arnn
Ehing i have different expiration dales, the usage of BHS 14022

i 1 4 44 £ iy svmbid i pu Tend ey g S oyt ek o~ b :
witl not be at full foree until the 2XIsting conracts run out of the

indtial terms. Baterman will use their contract urtil it axpues

2 COMTact unty il expiras; ste,

Hopermont will use il ,
LIVONE Bt Raving a coniract volil piem dhe 20304 4000 A TR
ANyOne Not naving a contract will use the BHS 14022 once iy

approved

General Terms and Conditions, Section 8, Insurance. The RFQ
lists separate requirements for “Commercial General Liability
Insurance”, "Bodily Injury” and “Property Damage”. Vendor
maintains one policy of general liability insurance with limits of
$1,000,000 per incident and $3,000,000 in the aggregate. Is this
acceptable?

Nole any exception in your bid. Gnly the Altomey General can

negotiaie other than the standard Terms and Conditions.

General Terms and Conditions, Section 8, Insurance. Vendor's
professional liability policy of insurance has a $3,000,000 annual
aggregate per provider. Is this acceptable Attorney General?

Nute any exception in your bid. Only the Attorney General can

negatigte other than the standard Terms and Conditions.



Question:

A v e
UV,

Question:

41 AR e
Answer,

Question:

Question:

Question:

ANSWer,

General Terms and Conditions, Section 12, Liquidated Damages.
Will this provision apply to this RFQ? If so, under what
circumstances will Vendor be required to pay liquidated damages
and in what amount?

Not Applicable

General Terms and Conditions, Section 17, Payment. What are the
payment terms for this RFQ?

Net 30

General Terms and Conditions, Section 39, Confidentiality. It may
be necessary for Vendor to disclose some confidential information
to third parties in order to perform Vendor's duties under the RF P
(i.e., third party insurance carriers). Is this provision negotiable?

Note any exception in your bid. Only the Atlormey e neral can

s b it paild E il an v bhuon bl e S e R
negobate other thao the standard Terms arngd NGNS,

General Terms and Conditions, Section 45, Vendor Relationship,
second sentence. Vendor's nurses may be working under the
direction of State physicians. Is the State agreeable to removing
“solely” from this sentence?

frbes ary aveonfionm im vrmi i oA .- N S TCU TN (T .‘
Nots any exx eplion n YOUT DI, {‘?{ﬁ??_} the Aty mey General can

negotiate other than the skandard Terms and Conditions.

General Terms and Conditions, Section 45, Vendor Relationship,
third sentence. Vendor is a healthcare staffing agency and not a
medical provider. As such, Vendor does not clinically supervise the
nurses furnished by Vendor. Is the State agreeable to adding this
clarification to this language?

Nate any exception in your bid., Only the Attorney General can
negetiate other than the standard Terms and Conditions,



9.

10.

11,

Question:

Question:

Question:

General Terms and Conditions, Section 45, Vendor Relationship,
last sentence. Vendor can agree to indemnify and hold harmless
the State and Agency as required, but only to the extent such claim
arises out of Agency’s failure to comply with this Section 45,
Vendor will not furnish the State or Agency with a defense. Further,
Vendor's obligation to indemnify and hold harmless is contingent
upon timely notice of such a claim from the State or Agency. Is
this provision negotiable?

Note any exception in your bid. Only the Altomey General can

negoliaie other than the standard Terms and Conditions.

General Terms and Conditions, Section 46, Indemnification.
Vendor’s obligation to indemnify and hold harmless the State and
Agency must be limited to the proportionate liability or relative
share of negligence allocated to Vendor based on the negligent
acts or omissions of its employees, agents or representatives only.
Is this provision negotiable?

Note any exception in yeur bid, Only the Attorney General can

Ay L o i ey P o denm st e s Af g rer o
regotate ofher han ihe standard 20Ms and Londiions.

Specifications, Section 4.2.1.1, These provision requires that
Vendor be a qualified healthcare professional to accommodate the
Facility’s needs. Vendor is a healthcare staffing agency who will be
furnishing the requested medical services via employed healthcare
professionals. Is this acceptable?

Bureau agrees with this i Herprefation.



12,

13.

14.

15.

Question:

Answer;

Question:

AW ST
S der

Question:

ATswer:

Question:

B Bl bt e
ANEWET,

10

Considering this bid is an RFQ as opposed to an RFP, how many
original and copies of the completed RFQ is desired? Should the
cost and technical be submitted separately?

The vender must provide anything that was a mandatory
requirement 1o meet specifications. (licenses, certifications.
insurance cerfificates, #tc .j Per the Instructions to Vendors page
7 ol the RFQ, one cost original and 2 convenience COPIAs aie

requested,

Should vendors identify the bid type as either technical or cost on
the face of each bid envelope submitted considering this is an RFQ

response?

frn

If vendors are not local to the State of West Virginia, please explain
how we are to complete the Vendor Preference Certificate located
on page 30 of the RFQ.

Vendor can only complete the parts of the VIPC section that
pertain to them. [t nothing pertains (o them, they sign the form and
submit it blank with NA on it

How accurate are the hours presented and do you know how they
are broken down per facility?

Houirs presented are estimates only. Actual needs of each f» sifity,

CRaE Lo 3o a7 i e oy " T dhy e = v d Ty b
will be provide, whether greater or less than estimate,



16.

1.

18.

19.

20.

Question:

ANSWer:;

Question:

f“i"ii i A.f.,/-‘;

Question:

MIiEwer

Question:

MANSWEaT

Question:

Answer:

11

Is this being awarded to single or multiple vendors?
Muftiple

Was a vendor or vendors providing comprehensive services for all
7 facilities before? If so, which vendors at what rates?

No previous contract for all 7 facilities.
Do vendors have to provide service to all 7 or can they specify
which of the 7 they are able to service?

Partial bids will be accepled.

What are the duties and responsibilities of the Health Services
Worker? Details were provided in the RFQ on the LPNs and CNAs;
however, the HSWs will require further explanation regarding

their daily responsibilities. What specific licensure

requirements, if any, are needed for the HSW position?

HEW's placed in the LTC facilities must be Certifiad Nursing

¥
Assistant's, no specilic licensure is required to be piaced in the
Acute Care Facilities {Welch Community Hospital-Acute Care Unit,

William K. Sharpe Hospital and Mildred Mitchell-Bateman Hospital)

Non-Violent Crisis Prevention Intervention (NVCPI) Certification.
Do all nurses staffed for the acute psychiatric care facilities

listed in this RFQ require “active” certification prior to submission
as candidates for these assignments? Or will these facilities
provide training for these nurses to receive this certification?
Generally in our experience, we have found that our client's
facilities have provided this certification training. Who is
responsible for the costs associated with this training, the
vendor (Maxim) or the facility (State of West Virginia)?

No they do nol have (o be certified prior to submission, The

Jaining will be provided by the faciliies al no cost to the vendor,



21. Question:

22.  Question:;

Answer:

12

To offer the State of West Virginia the best value for this contract,
can the State provide the current vendor's (incumbent) pricing for
our comparison? Who are the incumbent vendors at each of the
seven facilities listed in the RFQ? If there are multiple awardees,
can the State rank them in order of preference, per facility

spreadsheet

See altache

Does the State have Clinical Supervisors as well as Directors in
place at each facility?

Yeg



Bureau for Children & Families BHS$14022

- RFQ# - VENDOR - POSITION RATE OF PAY/HR
BCF131189 US Nursing Network RN $34.50
Bureau for Behavioral Health & Healt Facilities
Hopemont Hospital
HOP13070A Saunders Staffing Inc RN $40.75
HOP13070A Y LPN $27.71
HOP13070B JayKay Inc RN $38.00
" " LPN $28.00
HOP13070CC OC Services Corp RN $43.48
HOP13070CC " LPN $25.23
HOP13122A JayKay Inc CNA $18.49
HOP13122B Choice Staffing CNA CNA $23.00
HOP13122CC Maxim HealthCare Services Inc CNA $24.00
HOP13122DD Aurous Nursing LLC CNA $38.00
Mildred Mitchell-Bateman Hospital

MMB10069E Maxim HealthCare Services Inc RN $42.00
MMB10069E . LPN $32.00
MMB10069I Aureus Nursing LLC RN $61.00
MMB10069! " LPN $46.00
MMB13100C Management Registry Inc RN $45.51
MMB13100C " LPN $29.66
MMB13100D Worldwide Travel Staffing Ltd. RN $46.00
MMB13100D oo LPN $39.00

MMB13100F Aureus Nursing LLC RN $61.00
MMB13100F " LPN 546,00

13
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: BHS14022

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ 1 Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



